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May 23, 2000

ESCO Energy Services Co.
3 Elm Street

P.O. Box 565

Stockbridge, MA 01262

Attention: Andrew Bloom

Dear Andrew

I would like to thank yourself and the entire staff at ESCO for the successful completion
of the lighting retrofit project here at Autoswage. All aspects of the project from the
initial savings projections through the installation of the new fixtures and disposal of the
old were performed in a professional and timely manner.

We have already seen an improvement in the quality of light and look forward to the

expected energy savings and lower maintenance costs.

Our experience with ESCO was very positive, and I would recommend ESCO to anyone

considering a lighting upgrade project.

Thanks again.

Sincerely,

AUTOSWAGE PRODUCTS, INC.

David Brenton
Co-President
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